


T e SOOI U FRY P el (AT R o e

6101 et seq., to obtain preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, rescission of
contracts, restitution, redress, disgorgement, and other equitable relief for
Defendants’ deceptive and unfair acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and the FTC’s Trade Regulation Rule entitled

“Telemarketing Sales Rule” (“TSR”). 16 C.F.R. Part 310.
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57b, 6102(c), and 6105(b), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345.
Venue in this district is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)
and (c).

PLAINTIFF
Plaintiff, the FTC, is an independent agency of the United States Government created
by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41 et seq. The Commission is charged, inter alia, with
enforcing Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission also enforces
the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, which prohibits deceptive or abusive telemarketing
practices.
Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), authorizes the FTC to initiate
federal district court proceedings, in its own name by its designated attorneys, to

enjoin violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC, and to secure such

qu'li*ﬂ]ﬂl_n malinf namerrilea n.nnvn--n' ataisr cenbsinnne svwnbhiadina wodwnnn wondidssds ~ - esad




Case 8:06-cv-02272-JSM-TGW  Document1  Filed 12/14/2006  Page 3 of 14

disgorgement. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b), 57b, 6102(c), and 6105(b).

DEFENDANTS

Defendant Global Marketing Group, Inc. is a Florida corporation with its principal
place of business located in Tampa, Florida. Global Marketing Group was
incorporated on October 2, 2001, and does or has done business as “Global

Processing” and “Global Processing, Inc.” Global Marketing Group transacts or has

<=

States.

Defendant Global Business Solutions, LLC is a Florida limited liability corporation
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Solutions was incorporated on October 2, 2001, and does or has done business as

“Global Processing” and “Global Processing, Inc.” Global Business Sclutions
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15, 2004, and does business or has done business as “Global Processing” and “Global
Processing, Inc.” Globalpay, LLC transacts or has transacted business in the Middle
District of Florida and throughout the United States.

10.  Defendant Globalpay BV is a foreign corporation with its principal place of business
located in Tampa, Florida. Globalpay BV does business or has done business as

“Global Processing” and “Global Processing, Inc.” Globalpay BV transacts or has
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Defendants™). Rubin does business as “Global Processing” and “Global Processing,
Inc.” At all relevant times, acting alone or in concert with others, Rubin has
formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the acts and practices of the
Corporate Defendants, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint.
Rubin resides in Tampa, Florida, with his wife, Relief Defendant Phoelicia Daniels.

Rubin transacts or has transacted business in the Middle District of Florida and

throughout the United States.

.
De!enda,nt Ira Rubin. At relevant times, Danle!s was tge prestdent and sole

shareholder of Defendant First Processing Corporation. Daniels has received funds

and other property derived uniawfully from payments by consumers as a result of
Defendants’ unlawful acts and practices as alleged herein.

COMMERCE
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employ a new business name or front person making the same deceptive claims to
consumers. Defendants continue processing for these clients.
25.  The activities of the Defendants are conducted in widespread violation of the rules,
regulations and accepted practices of the ACH network.
Customer Service, Fulfillment, and List Brokering
26.  In addition to payment processing, Defendants provide various other forms of
assistance and support to clients engaged in deceptive and abusive sales practices.

These forms of assistance include, but are not limited to:

A. Customer Service. Defendants provide telephone customer support services
to deceptive and abusive telemarketing schemes. Specifically, Defendants
enter into contractual agreements whereby they agree to receive and respond
to inquiries, complaints, and refund requests, from consumers who purchase
goods or services from Defendants’ telemarketing clients. In numerous
instances, in the course of providing customer service for their clients,
Defendants have received complaints from consumers regarding the deceptive
and abusive practices of these clients;

B. Fulfillment services. Defendants provide “fulfillment services,” or arrange
for third parties to provide such services, to deceptive or abusive
telemarketing schemes. These fulfillment services include, but are not limited

to, sending essentially worthless “benefits packages” to consumers who had
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between the promises made in sales scripts reviewed by Defendants and the
materials provided by Defendants to consumers;

C. List brokering. Defendants sell lead lists to deceptive and abusive
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numbers, bank account and routing numbers, and other data. Telemarketers
use these lists to contact consumers and attempt to sell their services.

27. In processing ACH transactions for deceptive or abusive telemarketing schemes and
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Such conduct constitutes a deceptive telemarketing act or practice and a violation of
the TSR.

30.  The TSR also prohibits telemarketers and sellers from requesting or receiving

of credit when the seller or telemarketer has guaranteed or represented a high

likelihood of success in obtaining or arranging a loan or other extension of credit. 16
C.F.R. § 310.4(a)(4). Such conduct constitutes an abusive telemarketing act or
practice and a violation of the TSR.

31.  The TSR also prohibits a person from providing “substantial assistance or support” to
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1995, renumbered but unchanged as Sections 310.2(z), (bb}, and (cc) of the TSR as

amended in 2003.
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COUNT 1
Assisting and Facilitating Telemarketing Sales Rule Violations

34.  Innumerous instances, Defendants have provided substantial assistance or support,
including, but not limited to (1) ACH payment processing services, (i) customer
support services, (i) fulfiliment services, and (iv) list brokering, as described in
Paragraphs 16 through 27, to sellers or telemarketers whom Defendants knew or
consciously avoided knowing:
A. induced consumers to pay for goods and services through the use of false or

misleading statements in violation of Section 310.3(a)(4) of the TSR; or
B. falsely represented that after paying an advance fee, consumers are guaranteed
or highly likely to receive a credit card or obtain a loan, in violation of

Section 310.4(a)(4) of the TSR.
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practice is unfair if it causes or is likely to cause substantial injury to consumers that
is not reasonably avoidable by consumers and is not outweighed by countervailing
benefits to consumers or competition. 15 U.S.C. § 45(n).
COUNT It
Unfair Acts or Practices
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accounts, as described in Paragraphs 16 through 27, cause or are likely to cause
substantial injury to consumers which is not reasonably avoidable by consumers
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competition.
38. Therefore, Defendants’ acts and practices, as described in Paragraph 37, are unfair
and violate Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.§ 45(a).
CONSUMER INJURY

39.  Consumers throughout the United States have suffered, and continue to suffer,










